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From: "Gene Lindsay" <glindsay@northamericacartridge.com>
Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2008 10.53 AM

To: "Bob Venezia" <bvenezia@iagsales.com>

Cc: <charlieb@northamericacartridge.com>

Subject:  Altec-Creedmoor quotation

Dear Bob:

Based on our visit following is our quotation:

Pangborn shot Blast:

16 ea-NACC 12010FR: !3.8" X 26"H x 9.48" ID, Open/Open with 254 sq. ft. of 80/20 FR, inner galvanized
metal core, outer galvanized metal screen, galvanized end caps and polyurethane gasket on top.

Price ea, fob Youngsville, NC.......c.cccccencn. $48,00 ¢ 5/ {() Ac T [T}'/.Oéﬁ‘“' H CEGO00 g5 ﬁ Lj], 1

E-room dust collector: ety
Same cartridge as above (NACC 12010FR @ $48.00 ea)).

Final filters: 90-95% ASHRAE, 24" x 24" x 4", MX-9-444, glvanized metal frame with single header (13/16"
on air entry side), extended surface mini-pleats. (3/box minimum purchase one box, 20 # shipping wgt.)
Price ea, fob shipping pte....cccccovviriniieannn $100.41

Pre-filter: 24 x 24 x 2" extended surface high capacity (KMP 240 HC), multipleat # 102-701-022) ultafine
glass with beverage board frame. 12/box minimum purcase one box.
Price ea, fob shipping pt...cccocceriinniiieninenn $5.13

Torit Laser Dust Collector: " o {
Same as Pangbornshot blast and E-room (NACC 12010FR@ $48:00 ea). ’Z’Uej’&

Robo-Vent Dust Collector:

48ea per collector x 5 units for 240 ea-13.8" OD x 35" H, 9.48" 1D, 326 sq. ft. of 80/20 FR media,Open/Open,
inner galvanized metal core, outer polyester straps (two), galvanized metal end caps and polyurethane
gasket on top.

Price ea, fob Youngsville, NC................... $58.00

Scientific Dust Collector on Plasma Cutter:

18 ea- For Model SL-3-18: 14" OD x 28.125" H (plus0.00, minus 0.125"), Open/ Open, with 68 sq. ft. of ePTFE
(expanded polytetraflouraetheylene, commonly known as "tetlon") membrane laminated to spunbonded
polyester, galvanized metal inner core, outer polyester band, galvanized end caps and gasket on top.

Price ea, fob shipping pt......ccooovrceine $257.00 ea

Terms: Net 30 days.

All prices good for 30 days.

Delivery: stock to 2 weeks (possibly 3 wks on the membrane cartridge).

Bob, please call with any questions. The items that do not have part numbers will receive them upon receipt
of order. Thanks for this opportunity!

Sincerely,

Gene Lindsay

North America Cartridge Company, Inc.
10 Craftsman Drive

Youngsville, NC 27596
olindsav@northamericacartridge.com
WWWwW .Il(]l‘th'd ﬂlel‘i.CElC&i l‘tridge .com

Phone: 919-556-6531

Fax: 919-556-6532
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